From: David Westcott

To: Michael J. Kurzman

Cc: Nicole Gibson; Samuel I. Zeskind; Diane Murphy; Marcela Gaines; Laura Cox; Angie Sellers; "Maria V. Currais";
Jenny Marshall

Subject: RE: Willie Downs Villas

Date: Friday, September 22, 2023 5:44:06 PM

Attachments: image007.png

image008.png
image009.png
image010.png
image011.png
image012.png
image021.png
image022.png
image023.png
image024.png
image025.png
image026.png
image027.png
image028.png
image029.png
image030.png
image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image031.png
image032.png

Hi Michael,

Florida Housing no longer requires your services related to this development.

David R. Westcott

Managing Director of Homeowner Programs
David.Westcott@floridahousing.org

p. 850.488.4197

www.FloridaHousing.org

Florida has a broad and inclusive public records law. This e-mail and
any responses to it should be considered a matter of public record.

From: David Westcott
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 2:11 PM
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7. Representation of Other Clients. We are bound by rules of legal ethics not to represent
any client if the representation of that client will be directly adverse to the interests of another client
unless each such client consents to such representation after consultation. If this letter is addressed to
more than one person, your signature of this letter will constitute such consent from each of you with
respect to the matter or matters specifically described in the paragraph of this letter entitled "Nature
of Legal Services."

8. Fees for Other Services. In the event you ask us to render legal services with respect
to other matters not covered under our current contract with FHFC, in the absence of a written
agreement specifically addressing that representation, the other matters will be handled on an hourly
basis, and fees and costs will be payable under the same terms and conditions as provided for in
paragraph 2 of this letter.

0. Commencement of Representation. If the foregoing is agreeable to FHFC, please
acknowledge your understanding and agreement by signing this letter and delivering it to us, together
with payment of the retainer and/or cost deposit set forth above, if any.

We appreciate your confidence in our Firm and we assure you that we will make every effort to
perform our services in a prompt and efficient manner.

Cinraralsr

Michael |. Kurzman, Esq., For the Firm,
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman
Florida Bar Board Certified in Construction Law

AGREED AND ACCEPTED on 5th day of October, 2022.

Florida Housing Finance Corporation

By:

Hugh R. Brown as General Counsel
Florida Housing Finance Corporation

MIAMI | FT. LAUDERDALE | BOCA RATON | TAMPA | WSH-LAW.COM



